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DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY

Term-End Examination
June, 2011

BSEI-030 : HAZARDS AND RISK ASSESSMENT

Time : 3 hours

Maximum Marks : 100

Note : (.No.1 (Part-A, B) all are compulsory.
Q.No.2 Attempt any 7 out of 10 questions.
Q.No.3 Attempt any 3 out of 5 questions.

PART-A

1. Fill in the blanks : 16x1=16

(@)

(d)
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Smoking should be prohibited in sensitive
area such as gas handling plants/area,
store, workshops of area where

liquids are stored.

Gas cylinders should be stored in Safe Dry
and well places.

Death Results either directly from the
inhalation of gases and from lack

As per ISI the tank should carry up to

litres of water.
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(8)

(h)

(1)

()

(k)
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The Manhole shall be quick opening type
and shall be clearly marked

The tank with its fitments shall be able to
withstand a _ test pressure of

deformation.

The Water Tank shall be fitted with
manhole - cum fitting orifice of

bar without permanent

diameter on top of the tank fitted with

removable

The drain pipe shall be of not less than

diameter with a quick action

spherical type valve.

The Maximum time to be taken is
for evacuation in case of fire
emergency.

The fire tender vehicle shall have
tyres of uniform size preferably
the size of

Modern pumps of this have an out put of
about __ LPM at _

pressure.



PART - B
Tick (V) (x) True/False 12x1=12

(@) The escape route must lead to the
basement. ()

00831

(b) Gas cylinders should be stored in safe, dry
and well sealed places. ()

(c) Particles in the smoke cannot be filtered out

by a simple absorbent Respirator. ()
(d) Water Tank shall be treated with Corrosion
Resisting Compound. ()

(e) Take Guidance from others or your wardens
in case you are not in position to control or
Extinguish the fire. ()

(f)  The Road speed of the Water tender shall
be not less than 72 kms per hour on level
Ground when unloaded. ()

(g) Control valve for foam monitor is to be
provided in the driver’s cab for easy
operation by the driver. ()

(h) Incase of a fire emergency safety champion
will Ring up and inform the incident
controller. ()

(i) Proper earthing should be done at all
required places only if approved by required

authority. ()
(j)  Fuel tank shall be of not less than 200 litres
capacity. ()
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(k) The hose is fitted to the outlet of the shaft
and is usually kept wound on the reel and
is not less than 60 m of 19 mm internal
diameter. ()

() The Manhole shall be quick opening type
and shall be clearly marked ‘Petrol and Oil.
()

2.  Attempt any 7 questions out of 10 questions : 7x6=42

(@) Write various points with Respect to
handling of compressed gas cylinder.

(b)  Write the names of evacuation signals used
in case of emergency.

(c) What are the do’s and don’ts in case of fire
emergency.

(d) What are the uses and essential features of
water tender.

(e) Write the General precaution to prevent
industrial fire.

(f) Write a short note on the use of water
tender.

(g) List the types of water tender.
(h)  Write short note on Foam Compound tank.
(i)  Enumerate various types of Emergencies.

(G)  What are the Roles of site/shift in-charge ?
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3.  Attempt any 3 out of 5 questions : 3x10=30
() What are the responsibilities of floor safety

champion/floor fire Marshal.
(b) Explain in detail about fabrication of water

tender and its impo1tant features.

(c) What do you understand by capacity and
maintenance of :
(i) Water tank (i) Hose Reel

(d) What are the characteristic and capabilities

of foam crash tender and where these are
used.

(e) Write briefly what are the common causes
of fire hazards in an industry.
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(e) TR Al | T AT YR T BT SIS e
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() AE TS o S |, T T Ui qel

e foran g el | ()

2. 109 9 FHIF7 9 F W foa 7x6=42

(a) HFYE 19 % W@ & o fea fafie s
W1 T TG e ?

(b) SRR feafa H yam fhd w1 ot saTeREH
fare & 9™ fa@l | (Evacuation Signals)

(c) I smarenTer feafg & g " SR T
HER?

(d) TR TUET H AN FAR YIS O FA-FT
BAT?

(e) siENf amm # W+ & @ sk W
F1-1 FEUIET ST =ifed ?

() IR TS & yam R G H feuqeft forg ?
(g) TR T & YHRI &t YT A ?

(h) M FREE d& W dfew feoron fag ?
() fofim R & sl & aR # o ?

G) & sTaae @t fufa 7 fawe 9 & F1-
1 HdA B & ?
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3. 5T Y HiFdlTH W ford | 3x10=30
(@) TR ARl g/ TR FER TRE F R

HIA T ?

(b) BT TS & TelhyE qU1 3Hh TEAvIH [
= fawm @ fag ?

() dX & T TS H FHA TN TWEE |
39 R qHE § ?

(d) W HY FTT Fi &Tar IR IO F-F § g
3¢ HEl-el AN R S § 2

(e) T SEMH AFT ¥ B ATl SNIGHI o 3TH HR
g Eau i fag?
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